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Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319, 27th Floor
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Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

July 21, 2025

EB-2024-0198 — Enbridge DSM Application
Pollution Probe Letter for Technical Conference Estimate

Dear Mr. Murray:

In accordance with Ontario Energy Board (OEB) direction, please find below Pollution Probe’s time
estimate for the Technical Conference planned for this week.

Pollution Probe estimates 30 minutes. OEB Staff had indicated that Pollution Probe can be scheduled for
July 24th due to an existing schedule conflict the following day. Thank you for accommodating this
scheduling request.

Respectfully submitted on behalf of Pollution Probe.
Pk Ll

Michael Brophy, P.Eng., M.Eng., MBA

Michael Brophy Consulting Inc.

Consultant to Pollution Probe

Phone: 647-330-1217
Email: Michael.brophy@rogers.com

Cc: Enbridge Regulatory (via email)
All Parties (via email)
Richard Carlson, Pollution Probe (via email)
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